PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Franzone, Steve [Steve.Franzone@fpl.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 1:44 PM

To: Williamson, Alicia

Cc: Orthen, Richard; TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Access to FPL electronic reading room

He was removed back in August. | think | did not recognize him or his company, but | do not remember for sure. We can
add him back in today.

Is his email still: auriarte@icfi.com

Sorry for the inconvenience.

Steve Franzone

NNP Licensing Manager - COLA

"The best of all gifts around any Christmas tree: the presence of a happy family all wrapped up in each other.” ~Burton
Hillis

561.694.3209 (office)

754.204.5996 (cell)

“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is
confidential and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.694.3209) and permanently delete the
original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied,
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the
sender or the named addressee(s).

From: Williamson, Alicia [mailto:Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 12:31 PM

To: Franzone, Steve

Cc: Orthen, Richard; TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: Access to FPL electronic reading room

Steve

One of our SME’s, Alex Uriarte, is having trouble accessing the electronic reading room.
| thought he was on the list. Could you let me know if he has access.

Thanx

Alicia

Alicia Williamson

US NRC

Office of New Reactors
301-415-1878 office
301-415-5399 fax
dlicia.williamson@nrc.gov
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